OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

Chad Chronister, Sheriff
Donna Lusczynski, Chief Deputy
Hilisborough County, Florida

June 12, 2020

RE: RFP 18-19 Body Worn Cameras and Data Evidence Management System —
Notice of Cancellation

To Whom It May Concern,

RFP 18-19 Body Worn Cameras and Data Evidence Management System is hereby
canceled and will not be awarded.

Future procurement of similar goods and services may result in the posting of a new
RFP to the HCSO’s website at htips://TeamHCSO.com/. RFP 18-19 will not be amended

and re-posted.

If you have any questions, please direct them to our Senior Procurement Analyst,
David Janney, at Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8053.

Sincerely,

gao+7 O

Christina R. Porter, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
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